Cheddleton Parish Council

Clerk: Ms. L.J. Eyre Telephone: 01538 385223 Mobile: 07488 314605

34, The Walks, Leek, Staffs, ST13 8BY. Email: louise.eyre.cheddletonpc@sky.com

14th. December 2022.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held in Wetley Rocks Village Hall, Mill Lane, Wetley Rocks, on <u>Tuesday</u>, 20th. <u>December 2022 starting at 7.30pm</u>.

Yours sincerely,

Ms. L. J. Eyre,

Parish Clerk.

AGENDA

- 161. Apologies.
- 162. Declarations of Interest.
- 163. Members' Sec. 33 Dispensation Requests.
- 164. Announcements Christmas Card Collection/Memorial Bench Jackie Pilarczyk
- 165. Public Question Time.
- 166. Minutes of the Meeting 15th. November 2022.
- 167. Matters arising therefrom.
- 168. Ground Maintenance Issues/Handyman Works/Building Works.
- 169. Quote for pointing Community Centre Wall.
- 170. Quotes for resurface the car park with tarmac Community Centre
- 171. Update on Renovations Craft Centre/Beauty Room.
- 172. Traffic calming St. Edwards Park, Cheddleton.
- 173. Letter of Thanks from King Charles III.
- 174. Update on SCC Directions for Footpath modifications LA647G Deep Haye and Crown Point.
- 175. SLCC Annual Membership Renewal £296
- 176. CPRE Annual Membership Renewal £36
- 177. EON Annual Street Lighting Maintenance 2022/23.
- 178. Toll Bar/Wetley Rocks Playing Field Inspection Report Fees 2023.
- 179. Cancer Research Pudding Race 2022/Christmas Fayre Community Centre.
- 180. Update Wetley Rocks Playing Fields/ New Lease.
- 181. Update Planning Enforcement SMC/2022/00021 Big Southlow Farm, Leek Road, Wetley Rocks.
- 182. Notification of External Auditor for next 5-year period until 2026/27.
- 183. Precept Requirements for the 2023/24 Financial Year.
- 184. Reports of Committees and Outside Bodies:
 - a. Footpath & Countryside/Cheddleton Playing Field Committee.
 - b. Community/ Craft Centre Management Committee.
 - c. Planning & Amenities Committee.
 - d. Reports of Outside Bodies SMDC Committees/Climate Change Event, Parish Assembly,



- 185. Accounts.
- 186. Correspondence:
 - a. Amey Report 4272171 Woodlands Avenue, Cheddleton Pothole Completed 13/12/22.
 - b. Amey Report 4302323 Plough Bank, Wetly Rocks Pothole.
 - c. Amey Report 4302324 Main Road, Wetley Rocks Pothole.
 - d. Copy of Register of Electors 1st. December 2022.
 - e. Dougie Mac Light up for Life Campaign 2022.
 - f. The Community Foundation Adult Community Mental Health Fund.
 - g. SMD/2022/0494 Spring Cottage Farm, Mill Lane, Wetley Rocks New pitched roof and end gables along with new feature glazed entrance - No Objection - Approved 9/12/22.
 - h. SMD/2022/0180 Newfields Farm, Rownall Road, Wetley Rocks Development of a Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) with ancillary infrastructure, security fence, access, landscaping and biodiversity enhancements, to provide balancing services to the local electricity grid Objection Withdrawn 6/12/22.
 - Appeal 3302479 SMD/2022/0213 1, Southlowe Avenue, Cellarhead Certificate of Lawfulness for proposed erection of single storey dwelling - Refused by SMDC 15/6/22 - Appeal Granted 30/11/22.
- 187. Public Question Time.